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VIA E-MAIL AND OVERNIGHT MAIL

Santa Monica Sheriff's Department
1725 Main Street #114
Santa Monica, California 90401

Re:  Cohen v. Lynch, Case Number BC 341120

Dear Sergeant Fernandez:

Per your request, I am writing to authorize Michelle Rice, Esq., Anjani Thomas, and my
client, Leonard Cohen, to personally pick up from the moving company's storage facility the
remaining boxes containing Mr. Cohen's personal property that you recovered from Ms. Lynch's
home during your second levy on Monday, October 24, 2005. They plan to retrieve these boxes
on Friday, November 4, 2005.

Thank you so much for all your work and attentionte

SAF/ajs

cc: Leonard Cohen
Michelle Rice, Esq.
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